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       Church of the Brethren 

MEMO 
 

TO:  Western PA District Churches 
   
FROM: Program and Arrangements Committee 
 
DATE:  Summer 2023 
 
RE:  2023 District Conference Information 
 
Greetings in the name of our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ! 
 
The Western PA District Annual District Conference will be held at Camp Harmony, 1414 Plank Road, 
Hooversville, PA 15936, on Saturday, October 21, 2023. The Program and Arrangements Committee is 
working hard to insure a productive and uplifting experience for all those in attendance. We appreciate 
your prayers and patience as we go forward during this time. Thank you! 

 

There will be NO on-site registrations this year. Please Pre-Register 

by completing the included form and send to the District Office by 

OCTOBER 1, 2023. 

The registration fee for the conference is $25.00 per person, which includes lunch, 
conference booklet materials, and facility fee. 

 
Enclosed you will find the following form and information regarding District Conference:   

· REGISTRATION FORM: Please send ONE check and ONE registration form for your church 
∙ CHURCH WORLD SERVICE RECOVERY AND SUPPORT KIT INFORMATION: kits and/or buckets   
 

Please share this information with your delegates and non-delegates of your 
congregations. REMEMBER, ALL registrations must be done BEFORE District Conference. 

 
Individuals attending the conference should report to Registration by 8:30 am on October 21st    
in order for the conference to begin on time.  If you have any questions regarding District Conference, 
please feel free to contact the District Office at 814 479-2181 or toll free at 1-866 279-2181. 
 

 


